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NOVEMBER  RELEASE  
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL  

TRANSMITTAL LETTER  22/25  
November  18, 2025  

 
TO:  CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND  PAYMENTS MANUAL  
 
FROM:  ROBERT THOMPSON  
 
SUBJECT:  ELIGIBILITY AND  PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES  

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 
E&P A – 100 APPLICATION PROCESSING 
MTL 22/25 – (27) Page 

E&P A – 100 APPLICATION PROCESSING 
MTL 17/25 – (27) Page 

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, P&P, 
PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

A-124 

Reverting note in A-124 back to original text prior to 
current publication as new section was causing confusion 

in the field. 

Note: The NRD1 forms are for redeterminations of a 
specific ongoing program. This form cannot be used to 

add additional programs. An NRD1 can be used to 
reapply for the specific program for which the NRD1 was 

issued. 

If the household requests medical coverage during the 
interview, complete form 2110-EM Medical Assistance 

Addendum. 
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